Januaxry 9, 1972

United Bintes Information Agency
wWashington, D.C.

Dear Sira;

In connection with a study I am making, I would appregiate it 1f you cculd
provide me with a list of these lcoks on the assassinations of John F., Hennedy,
Fartin Luther ¥ing and Hobert F. Kemnedy which the USIA is making available abroazd
and/or has reviewed or otherwise drawn attention to. If possible, cen you tell
re any mggazine or newspaper writing that hes been so used, {0 explain to other
countries about American aseassinations, thelr investigatiors, and public rescticns.

Thanking you in advance fdrm oﬂor_ts. I remain -

Sincerely,

Foward Roffman



